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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Anna L Betke [ABetke@binghammchale.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 12:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sun Family Farms, LL.C

Please change the mailing and office addresses to 5701 Progress Road, Indianapolis, Indiana 46241 for
Sun Family Farms, LLC. The document number is LO9000026537.

If you have any questions please contact me at the number below.

Thank you,
Anna
Bingham e McHale..
| ATTBANEYNYS AT LaAW
1 Perceptive, Kesponsive, Bifectihve, CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail containg information that is privileged, confidential and subject to
Anna L. Batke 2700 Market Tower fegal restrictions and penalties regarding iij.s unauthorized d@scloswe or other
‘ 10 Wast Markat Straat use. You are prohibited fram copying, distributing or otherwise using this
‘ Parafegal Indlanapolls, IN 46204 information if you are not the intended recipient. if you have received this e-
' mail in error, piease notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete this
email and all attachments from your system. Thank you.
317.968.5350 Direct 317.635,8900 Phone
abetke@binghammchale.com 317.236.9907 Fax DISCLOSURE REQUHRED BY CIRCULAR 230.
add contact info www binghammahale.com This Disclosure may be required by Circular 230 issued by the Departinent of
Treasury and the Internal Revenue Service. i this e-mail, including any

attachments, contains any federal tax advice, such advice is not imlended or
wriften by the practitioner fo be used, and it may not be used by any taxpayer. tor the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer. Furthermore, any federal tax advice herein (including any atlachment hereto) may not be used or referred to in promoting, marketing or
spcommending a transaction or arrangement {o anothar party. Further information concerning this disclosure, and the reasons for such disclosure, may
pe obtained upon request from the author of this e-mail. Thank you.
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